

Shahab Rezaeian, Ph.D.

 <http://orcid.org/0000-0002-5094-5315>

Professional Experience

2021-present Associate Professor of Epidemiology, KUMS
2017-2019 Head of Epidemiology Department, KUMS
2016-2021 Assistant Professor of Epidemiology, KUMS

Biography

Shahab Rezaeian, MSc, PhD, received his MSc from Hamadan University of Medical Sciences and his PhD degrees from Shiraz University of Medical Sciences (SUMS) in 2016, he is currently an associate professor of Epidemiology at Kermanshah University of Medical sciences (KUMS). His research interests focus on the nutritional and social epidemiology. He has published >100 peer review scientific researches.

Education

Ph.D. in Epidemiology, 2016, Shiraz University of Medical Sciences, Shiraz, Iran
MSc in Epidemiology, 2012, Hamadan University of Medical Sciences, Hamadan, Iran
BSc in Public Health, 2007, Iran University of Medical Sciences, Tehran, Iran

Teaching Background

2016-present Epidemiology, Research methods at KUMS
2012-2016 Epidemiology, Research methods at SUMS

Research Interests:

Social epidemiology
Nutritional epidemiology
Pregnancy and women health

Selected Peer Reviewed Journal Articles

- Darbandi M, Najafi F, Pasdary Y, **Rezaeian S**. Structural equation model analysis for the evaluation of factors associated with overweight and obesity in menopausal women in RaNCD cohort study. *Menopause*. 2020;27(2):208-15.
- Najafi F, Pasdary Y, Karami Matin B, Rezaei S, Kazemi Karyani A,

School of Public Health
Kermanshah, Iran



Isar Sq., across from Farabi
Hospital
Postal code: 6719851351



Tel: +98 (83) 37102026




shahab.reayan@gmail.com
sh.rezaeian@kums.ac.ir

[http://scholar.google.com/
citations?user=cl9zXgUAAA
&hl=en](http://scholar.google.com/citations?user=cl9zXgUAAA&hl=en)



[https://www.researchgate.
net/profile/Shahab-
Rezaeian-2](https://www.researchgate.net/profile/Shahab-Rezaeian-2)



Soltani S, et al. Decomposing socioeconomic inequality in poor mental health among Iranian adult population: results from the PERSIAN cohort study. *BMC Psychiatry*. 2020;20(1):229.

- Fararouei M, Iqbal A, **Rezaian S**, Gheibi Z, Dianatinasab A, Shakarami S, et al. Dietary Habits and Physical Activity are Associated With the Risk of Breast Cancer Among Young Iranian Women: A Case-control Study on 1010 Premenopausal Women. *Clinical breast cancer*. 2019;19(1):e127-e34.
 - **Rezaeian S**, Hajizadeh M, Rezaei S, Ahmadi S, Kazemi Karyani A, Salimi Y. Measuring and Explaining Socioeconomic Inequalities in Public Healthcare Utilization in Western Iran: Evidence from a Cross-sectional Survey. *J Res Health Sci*. 2018;18(2):e00415.
 - Rezaei S, Karami Matin B, Kazemi Karyani A, Woldemichael A, Khosravi F, Khosravipour M, et al. Impact of Smoking on Health-Related Quality of Life: A General Population Survey in West Iran. *Asian Pac J Cancer Prev*. 2017;18(11):3179-85.
 - Sedaghat M, Karami B, Najafi F, Shadmani FK, **Rezaeian S**. Gender differences in adverse effects following the second dose of AstraZeneca COVID-19 vaccine: a cross-sectional study among healthcare workers. *Vaccine*. 2024;42(26):126424.
 - Mokhtari Z, Abdollahzad H, Izadi N, **Rezaeian S**, Najafi F, Pashar Y. The association between dietary quality index- international and metabolic risk factors in RaNCD cohort study. *BMC Public Health*. 2024 Oct 30;24(1):3002.
 - Fateh HL, Izadi N, **Rezaeian S**, Najafi F, Shakiba E, Darbandi M, Pashar Y. Healthy beverage index is associated with metabolic syndrome: insights from the Ravansar non-communicable disease (RaNCD) cohort study. *BMC Nutr*. 2024 Oct 1;10(1):131.
- 